e.g., permitting electronic submission of responses.

Överview of this information collection 1140–0010:

- 1. *Type of Information Collection:* Extension without change of an existing collection.
- 2. The Title of the Form/Collection: Application to Transport Interstate or Temporarily Export Certain National Firearms Act (NFA) Firearms.

3. The agency form number, if any, and the applicable component of the Department sponsoring the collection: Form number: ATF Form 5320.20.

Component: Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives, U.S. Department of Justice.

4. Affected public who will be asked or required to respond, as well as a brief abstract:

Primary: Individual or households. Other: None.

Abstract: The information is used by ATF to determine the lawful transportation of an NFA firearm and/or to pursue the criminal investigation into an unregistered NFA firearm.

5. An estimate of the total number of respondents and the amount of time estimated for an average respondent to respond: An estimated 7200 respondents will take 20 minutes to complete the form.

6. An estimate of the total public burden (in hours) associated with the collection: The estimated annual public burden associated with this collection is 2400 hours.

If additional information is required contact: Jerri Murray, Department Clearance Officer, United States Department of Justice, Justice Management Division, Policy and Planning Staff, Two Constitution Square, 145 N Street NE., Room 3E–405B, Washington, DC 20530.

Dated: November 25, 2014.

Jerri Murray,

Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S. Department of Justice.

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed Consent Decree Modification Under the Clean Water Act

On November 21, 2014, the Department of Justice lodged a proposed Agreed Consent Decree Modification with the United States District Court for the Northern District of Indiana in the lawsuit entitled *United States and State of Indiana* v. *The City of Fort Wayne, Indiana*, Civil Action No. 2:07–cv–00445–PPS–APR.

The United States and State of Indiana (State) previously filed a complaint against Fort Wayne for violations of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. §1251 et seq., in connection with the City of Fort Wayne's operation of its municipal wastewater and sewer system. On April 1, 2008, the Court entered a Consent Decree between the parties that required Fort Wayne to implement various injunctive measures to address its combined sewer overflows (CSOs) and sanitary sewer overflows (SSOs). Under the Consent Decree, the injunctive relief is to be implemented over an 18-year period and is designed to eliminate SSOs and reduce the number of CSOs to approximately one per year on the St. Joseph River and four per year on the St. Marys and Maumee Rivers.

In the process of implementing the injunctive relief, Fort Wayne developed, and proposed to the regulators, an alternative remedy for CSOs 45, 51, 53, 68, and 52, which discharge to the St. Joseph River. The alternative approach will achieve the same level of control as required by the Decree, but will cost less and be completed considerably soonerby December 2015 instead of December 2019. In addition, Fort Wayne is in the process of developing an alternative approach for CSO Control Measure 9 to address CSOs 54, 61, and 62, which discharge to the St. Marvs and Maumee Rivers. The parties have agreed to revise the Consent Decree to allow Fort Wayne to propose a revised solution, subject to the regulators' approval in accordance with a process set forth in the Decree, as long as any such proposal is submitted by December 15, 2016 and meets the Performance Criteria and Critical Milestones previously agreed to for Control Measure 9. Finally, the parties have agreed to correct a typographical error concerning CSO Control Measure 9. This Control Measure must be designed to achieve a Performance Criterion of 4 CSO events in a typical year as correctly set forth in Appendix 3, footnote 7, and not one overflow per year, as incorrectly set forth in the text box of Appendix 3 that describes CSO Control Measure 9. The proposed Agreed Consent Decree Modification incorporates all of these changes.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the proposed Agreed Consent Decree Modification. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to United States and State of Indiana v. The City of Fort Wayne, Indiana, D.J. Ref. No. 90–5–1–1–07653. All

comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

To submit comments:	Send them to:
By email	pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ-ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

During the public comment period, the proposed Agreed Consent Decree Modification may be examined and downloaded at this Justice Department Web site: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html. We will provide a paper copy of the Agreed Consent Decree Modification upon written request and payment of reproduction costs. Please mail your request and payment to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ-ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

Please enclose a check or money order for \$8.50 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the United States Treasury.

Randall M. Stone,

Acting Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division. [FR Doc. 2014–28203 Filed 11–28–14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Office of the Secretary

Notice of Publication of 2014 Update to the Department of Labor's List of Goods Produced by Child Labor or Forced Labor

AGENCY: Bureau of International Labor Affairs, Department of Labor. **ACTION:** Announcement of public

availability of updated list of goods.

SUMMARY: This notice announces the publication of an updated list of goods—along with countries of origin—that the Bureau of International Labor Affairs (ILAB) has reason to believe are produced by child labor or forced labor in violation of international standards (the List). ILAB is required to develop and make available to the public the List pursuant to the Trafficking Victims Protection Reauthorization Act (TVPRA)

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

of 2005, as amended.

Director, Office of Child Labor, Forced Labor, and Human Trafficking, Bureau of International Labor Affairs, U.S. Department of Labor, at (202) 693–4843 (this is not a toll-free number).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: ILAB announces the publication of the sixth edition of the *List of Goods Produced by Child Labor or Forced Labor*, pursuant to the TVPRA of 2005, as amended. ILAB published the initial List on September 10, 2009, and has since published updated editions annually. Beginning this year, ILAB will update and publish the List every other year, pursuant to changes in the law enacted in 2013. See 22 U.S.C. 7112(b). The 2014 edition adds two new goods (alcoholic beverages and meat), and one new country (Yemen) to the List.

Section 105(b) of the TVPRA mandates that ILAB develop and publish a list of goods from countries that ILAB "has reason to believe are produced with child labor or forced labor in violation of international standards." 22 U.S.C. 7112(b)(2). ILAB's Office of Child Labor, Forced Labor, and Human Trafficking carries out this mandate. The primary purposes of the List are to raise public awareness about the incidence of child labor and forced labor in the production of goods in the countries listed and to promote efforts to eliminate such practices. A full report, including the updated List and a discussion of the List's methodology, as well as Frequently Asked Questions and a bibliography of sources, are available on the Department of Labor Web site at: http://www.dol.gov/ilab/reports/childlabor/list-of-goods/.

Signed at Washington, DC, this 14th day of November 2014.

Carol Pier,

Deputy Undersecretary for International Affairs.

[FR Doc. 2014–27623 Filed 11–28–14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4510-28-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Mine Safety and Health Administration

[OMB Control No. 1219-0004]

Proposed Information Collection; Roof Control Plans for Underground Coal Mines

AGENCY: Mine Safety and Health Administration, Labor.

ACTION: Request for public comments.

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor, as part of its continuing effort to reduce paperwork and respondent burden, conducts a pre-clearance consultation program to provide the general public and Federal agencies with an

opportunity to comment on proposed collections of information in accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, 44 U.S.C. 3506(c)(2)(A). This program helps to assure that requested data can be provided in the desired format, reporting burden (time and financial resources) is minimized, collection instruments are clearly understood, and the impact of collection requirements on respondents can be properly assessed. Currently, the Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA) is soliciting comments on the information collection for Roof Control Plans for Underground Coal Mines.

DATES: All comments must be received on or before January 30, 2015.

ADDRESSES: Comments concerning the information collection requirements of this notice may be sent by any of the methods listed below.

- Federal E-Rulemaking Portal: http://www.regulations.gov. Follow the on-line instructions for submitting comments for docket number MSHA– 2014–0010
- Regular Mail: Send comments to MSHA, Office of Standards, Regulations, and Variances, 1100 Wilson Boulevard, Room 2350, Arlington, VA 22209–3939.
- *Hand Delivery:* MSHA, 1100 Wilson Boulevard, Room 2350, Arlington, VA. Sign in at the receptionist's desk on the 21st floor.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Sheila McConnell, Acting Director, Office of Standards, Regulations, and Variances, MSHA, at MSHA.information.collections@dol.gov

MSHA.information.collections@dol.gov (email); 202–693–9440 (voice); or 202–693–9441 (facsimile).

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

I. Background

Section 103(h) of the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977 (Mine Act), 30 U.S.C. 813(h), authorizes MSHA to collect information necessary to carry out its duty in protecting the safety and health of miners. Further, Section 101(a) of the Mine Act, 30 U.S.C. 811 authorizes the Secretary to develop, promulgate, and revise as may be appropriate, improved mandatory health or safety standards for the protection of life and prevention of injuries in coal or other mines.

Section 302(a) of the Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977 (Mine Act) 30 U.S.C. 846, requires that a roof control plan and revisions thereof suitable to the roof conditions and mining system of each coal mine be first approved by the Secretary of Labor (Secretary) before implementation by the operator. The plan must show the type of support and spacing approved by the Secretary, and the plan must be reviewed at least every six months by the Secretary.

This information collection addresses the recordkeeping associated with:
75.220(a)(1)—Roof control plan
75.221(1)(2)—Roof control plan
information
75.222(a)—Roof control plan-approval

75.222(a)—Roof control plan-approval 75.223(a), (b), & (d)—Evaluation and revision of roof control plan

II. Desired Focus of Comments

MSHA is soliciting comments concerning the proposed information collection related to Roof Control Plans for Underground Coal Mines. MSHA is particularly interested in comments that:

- Evaluate whether the collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of the agency, including whether the information has practical utility;
- Evaluate the accuracy of the MSHA's estimate of the burden of the collection of information, including the validity of the methodology and assumptions used;
- Suggest methods to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and minimize the burden of the collection of information on those who are to respond, including through the use of appropriate automated, electronic, mechanical, or other technological collection techniques or other forms of information technology, e.g., permitting electronic submission of responses.

This information collection request is available on http://www.msha.gov/regs/fedreg/informationcollection/informationcollection.asp. The information collection request will be available on MSHA's Web site and on http://www.regulations.gov. MSHA cautions the commenter against providing any information in the submission that should not be publicly disclosed. Full comments, including personal information provided, will be made available on www.regulations.gov and www.reginfo.gov.

The public may also examine publicly available documents at MSHA, 1100 Wilson Boulevard, Room 2350, Arlington, VA. Sign in at the receptionist's desk on the 21st floor.

Questions about the information collection requirements may be directed to the person listed in the **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION** section of this notice.

III. Current Actions

This request for collection of information contains provisions for Roof Control Plans for Underground Coal